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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

PAUL D. CEGLIA,

Civil Action No. : 1:10-cv-00569-RJA

Plaintiff,
MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF

TIME TO RESPOND TO
V. DEFENDANTS’ MOTION TO
DISMISS ON THE PLEADINGS/
o PARTIAL SUMMARY
MARK ELLIOT ZUCKERBERG, Individually, and JUDGMENT

FACEBOOK, INC.

Defendants.

Plaintiff respectfully requests this court grant an extension of time for him to
file his response to Defendants’ Motion to Dismiss on the Pleadings (now converted
to a partial summary judgment), Doc. No. 321, to the later of either of the following
time periods:

1. Within 30 days of receipt of the court's order granting in its entirety Defendants'
motion for a protective order, Doc. No. 474; or

2. Within 30 days of Defendants full compliance with the court's order regarding
whatever the court requires Defendants to provide in discovery regarding Doc.
No. 321.

Defendants consent to the granting of this extension.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/Dean Boland
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